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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 05, 2007 02:04 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 2
Subject: ** Mineral Auction 112 Closes Tomorrow! **

This is the final notice that Mineral Auction #112 will begin to close tomorrow evening 
(Monday, August 6th) at 8 PM central time / 6 PM pacific.

Looking over the auction a day before its close, I see a large number of items without 
opening bids. I also see great bargains on the items with only one or two bids. Summer 
auctions are usually the best for bargain hunting because they are generally the slowest 
and least attended. If you haven't visited the auction yet, now is the best time to do so 
and place a bid or two. If you've already placed a bid, you may want to revisit and and 
make final adjustments if necessary before tomorrow night's close.

Here's the direct link to the mineral auction! 
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

*****

The huge 40% mineral sale in the Tucson 2005 rooms is going strong and will continue until
the Denver show or until I run out of mineral specimens in the rooms. The sale prices are 
listed next to the items which have sold and a quick comparison will show just how large 
the discounts really are! 

The Tucson 2005 Mineral Sale begins here: 
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2005.htm

And make certain you don't overlook the Tucson 2006 mineral rooms which are 30% off!

Thanks again and good luck to all auction participants!

Kevin
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